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- 715 4 ME(Leather and shoes)
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- M8 MZAA (Industrial detergents)

tomic absorption
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- At I (Electric lamps)
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8 Bani AL Abasy Street, EL Faraana, Azarita Alexandria Egypt

http://cargoexpressegypt.blogspot.com/
9 Al SayeidZakaria St, Sheraton Heliopelis, Cairo, Egypt

alex@cargoexpressegypt.com

+20-(3)-484-3824/5
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o Al Zaferinternational for Shipping and Logistic Solutions

ot 22 299 ¢

o Cargo Express



mailto:alex@cargoexpressegypt.com
http://cargoexpressegypt.blogspot.com/

+20-(2)-2266-4667/8

admin@alzaferintl.com

http://alzaferintl.com/

o Samehco International Forwarding

=M 32, Elandalos Street, Behind Meryland Cairo Egypt
) L k- +20-(2)-2454-3155
olo samehco@link.net
EH[0]7]| http://www.samehco.com/(Et=0lM= E2|2| b2 = US)

o Cairo Freight Systems

= 64, Sakr Quraysh Bldgs., Sheraton Ext 104, Cairo, Egypt
S +20-(2)-2266-1720
o|oj loay1@cairofs.com
E5ol2| https://cairofs.com/

o General Egyptian warehouses Company

=AM In Gate No.5- Alex Port
S +20-(2)-2266-1720
o|m

wrhs@egywarehouse.com

o MS Logistic Services Co.

=A Green Towers, Tower #10, Office 82, Alexandria, Egypt
HetHS +20-(3)-589-9021
o|yY wrhs@egywarehouse.com
10| 2| http://www.mslgr.com/home
H|2

O|HY: msamir@mslgr.com

AR : KOTRA 7102 23>
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- Reclamation and Cultivation of Barren and Desert Lands or either of them

- Animal, Poultry and Fish Production

- Industry and Mining

- Hotels, Motels, Boarding Houses, Tourist Villages, Tourist Travel and Transport

- Transport of Goods in Cooling Vans, Cold Stores For Preservation of Agricultural

- Products, Industrial Products, Food Stuffs, Containers Stations, Grain Silos

- Aviation Transportation and the Services directly connected therewith

- Overseas Maritime Transport

- Qil Services for Digging and Exploration Operations, Transport and Delivery of Gas

- Housing Projects, the Units of which are leased wholly empty

- for Non-Administrative Housing Purposes

- The Infrastructure comprising drinking Water, Drainage Water Electricity,

- Roads and Communications

- Hospitals and Medical Treatment Centers which offer 10% of their capacity Free of charge
- Financial Leasing

- Guaranteeing Subscription to Securities

- Risk Capital

- Production of Computer Software and Systems

- Projects funded by the Social Funds for Development

- Developing New Urban Areas

- Software Designing and Producing the Electronic content

- Establishing and Managing Technological Zones

- Credit Classification

- Factoring

- Establishing, managing, and operating or maintaining means of river group transport
- means within and between the new towns, cities, and urban communities.

- Prosecuting Department for Industrial Projects And Utilities Projects

- Collection of garbage and wastes of productive and service activities and their treatment
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0| E0jl= Alexandria(Amrya), Cairo(Nasr City), Port Said, Damietta, Ismailia, Suez, Shebeen ALKoum, Qeft, Media Zone in
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Greater Cairo, Alexandria, the Suez Canal zone, the central Delta, Beni Suef, Minya A|<0{| 15742 QIz7} 2=l QUCH CHo| 2
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o New Cairo
=] 4,580,520 0| E
21| Cairo governorate
Axtz T2 & 2Hoj| wet ofolEt
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o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 119780

- 2AI 10| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452
- 2A £1|0| Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- A H|0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 7t0|2 FHYE (Cairo Governorate)
- CHE ASHHS @ +20-12-1149-4949
- 241 ZT|0|R| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

H|Z

A Of
T X

http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZU0IA 237t H2|2| %S
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o West EI-Roubeky(Badr city)

7,000,000 0| €

Cairo governorate

T2 Y 240 Thep 4olgt

(=1

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 1 19780

- ZAI Z1|0| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)
- Ol & M3EHS 1 +20-2-2405-5452
- 34 ZT|0|A| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx

https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/

o 710|2 FZ & (Cairo Governorate)
-O|F MSHHS 0 +20-12-1149-4949
- 341 ZT|0|R| : http://www.cairo.gov.eg/ar/pages/default.aspx

H|

http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx : ZUOIAM 2137t H2|R| o+




o May - First Industrial Zone

-y 1,339,800 0| &
22| Cairo governorate
Axtz T2 & 20| wet &0l

o IDA(Industrial Development Authority)
- CHE 43HHS 119780
- 2AI 10| 2| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA

o GAFI (Industrial Development Authority)

- CHE ASIHS : +20-2-2405-5452

- 34 ZT|0|Z| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
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- CHE ASHHS © +20-2-2405-5452

- 2AI 0| 2| : http://www.gafi.gov.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
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https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx
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- 3AI 0| AL : https://www.facebook.com/GAFIEG/
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- A £1|0|Z| : http://www.ida.gov.eg/webcenter/portal/IDA
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6. it

2
N
e

S +20-2-6111-5005
=N Aura Apt., Cairo Festival City, New Cairo, Egypt
HI22 N 2| S, S22 AR

o 3 O|YE CHEHAIR ChALRt

HSHS +20-2-3761-1234~7
FA 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo
EL0] | http://overseas.mofa.go .kr/eg-ko/index.do
HI2 AZAZE 2 ZIFHEAH : +20-12-8333-3236 (FAA3})

HSHS +20-2-2517-1250
=N 1st floor, flat 101, Building 10, 263 street, New Maadi, Cairo
Emo|Z| http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
b 35‘%&“1 +20-(0)-100-636-1106/ 2[20f= CIZ 7HHELE O|YE 5HRl8| 717t S HAHUAM =2

HEHS +20-2-3762-7102~4
I 3 Boulos Hanna St., Dokki, Cairo

E5olA| http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome
H| Z O|YE sh= CHARR S2HO| 21|

+20-2-2565-6428

48 Rd 1st Zone 6th Area New Cairo



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/eg-ko/index.do
http://cafe.daum.net/egkorean
http://egypt.korean-culture.org/ko/welcome

EH[0]7]| http://www.cairoschool kr/

H|2

P

Sotu 2ty 7H 4 (oHd 3¢ e

o KOICA O[3 E AlR4

HstE +20-2576-3383/92/93
= A Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Korea International Cooperation Agency (KOICA) Egypt
A Office, 3 Boulos, Hanna St. Dokki, Cairo, Egypt
EH 02| http://www.koica.go .kr/
bl http://koica.go.kr/egy_kr/4332/subview.do?enc=Zm5jdDFSQEB8ITIGYmIJZITIGZWd5X2tyJTIGM
L
TAXMCUyRjM4AMTMxNyUyRmFydGNsVmlldy5kbyUzRg % 3D % 3D

<{At2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 £z

T

pulc kel +20-19468

Emo|Z| http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx

B

[

3A0|H|Y : E-mail egypt@ad.gov.eg

o 0|2 E ZA|EAE HE (Ministry of Investment and International Cooperation)

S +20-2-2054-4100
FEA Governmental District &ndash; New Administrative Capital, Cairo, Egypt
30|37 https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-
Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
S| 34! 00 : investment@miic.gov.eg

o O|ZE A& ZHAIO|E(The Information and Decision Support Center (IDSC))

23S +20-2-2792-9292/+20-2-2054-6600/+20-2-2054-6603

=AM Information and Decision Support Center, Governmental District, New Administrative Capital
Z5ol| https://www.idsc.gov.eg/

HI22 ZA0|0|Y : info@idsc.gov.eg



http://www.cairoschool.kr/
http://www.koica.go.kr/
http://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/home.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/English/NewsAndEvents/News/Pages/-Witnesses-the-Signing-of-an-Agreement-by-International-.aspx
https://www.idsc.gov.eg/

o 0| E UY2Z(Egyptian Cabinet)

Hd3HE +20-2-2793-5000

T The Headquarter of Egyptian Cabinet, The Government District, The New Administrative Capital
E 0| http://www.cabinet.gov.eg

H|2 3A0|0|: info@idsc.net.eg

o O[E +EYH(GOEIC)

HstHs +20-19591

=N 1 Ramses, Marouf, Qasr El Nil, Cairo Governorate
E50]2| http://www.goeic.gov.eg/

S| n ] Sfel HZIH MUSEA 5 T2 HH YR Y

o 0| E E211(GAF)

sHS +20-2-2405-5425

=M 3, Salah Salem St, Al Estad, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
EHO|Z| https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/

HIL =4 0|0 : INFO@GAFINET.ORG

o 710|2 M433|2|4(Cairo Chamber of Commerce)

4SS +20-2-2795-8261/ 2795-8262 /2794-8491

A 4 Al Falki, Bab Al Loug, Abdeen, Cairo Governorate 4280108
Z 50| http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/

Hl =

Al O|H|Y : info@cairochamber.org.eg

o & of&2kAl-Ahram) 4

[=]
|_|T'__

ZsiHS +20-2-2770-3331&nbsp;
=AM El-Galaa St, DOWNTOWN Boulag, Cairo Governorate
ZH0]Z| http://www.ahram.org.eg/
BT O|YEO||M THof R0t 71y U2 HEHQ = AZAL/ & 22121 ST|0|A] :

https://english.ahram.org.eg/



http://www.cabinet.gov.eg
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/
https://www.investinegypt.gov.eg/
http://en.cairochamber.org.eg/
http://www.ahram.org.eg/

o HY2| LA O|ME(Daily News Egypt)

HetHS +20-2-3748-6853
=N 12 Haroun st, Dokki, Giza, Egypt
Z 50| https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
bl O|ZE HIERAH F2 Y7tA|

o H|ZL|A £4|0| O|]R|E(Business Today Egypt)

) L k- +20-2-3335-5776

=N Floor 3 Ministry of Agriculture street &ndash; Corner of Thawra street, Mohandiseen, Giza
E50]2| https://www .egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3

S| n ] 1 BAHEA

[

HSHS +20-2-2792-1167
N Ministry of Trade and Industry Building - Governmental District - New Administrative Capital,
A Cairo, Egypt

EL0] | http://www.mti.gov.eg
Bl FE SHO|A| Y& 2ot ¢S

HSHS +20-2-3534-1300
= A Ministry of Communications and Information Technology, New Administrative Capital,
A Government District, Egypt, Building No.: 10B-L2M

EH 02| http://www.mcit.gov.eg
S| n ] Iz SH0|R| Y& AR %2

=] =

o 0|

R E 222 (Ministry of Finance)

HEHS +20-2-2342-8830
FA Ministry of Finance Towers, Nasr city. Extension of Ramsis Street, Abbassiya, Cairo.
E10]Z| http://www.mof.gov.eg



https://ww.dailynewssegypt.com
https://www.egypttoday.com/Section/Business-Economy/3
http://www.mti.gov.eg
http://www.mcit.gov.eg
http://www.mof.gov.eg

ul 20 S 1 02-2342-8830/8032 /2151 /2152 /2153 34! O|H¥ : finance@mof.gov.eg (EH|O]
L
Al THES o2 = US)
o 0|2 E £ (Central Agency for Public Mobilization and statistics)
ZsHS +20-2-2402-3926 / 0574
=AM Salah Salem Rd, Nasr city, Cairo, beside Central Auditing Organization
EHO0|Z| http://www.capmas.gov.eg
H|D

Ol Y : capmas@capmas.gov.eg

i (Central Bank of Egypt)

USHE +20-16777

ZA 54 El Gomhoureya St. 11511, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
EL0] | http://www.cbe.org.eg

Hl2 34 oo

s info@cbe.org.eg (BHO|A| ZLHE L Of2iE

US)

o O|E RnEX

U E REE(Ministry of Transportation)

S +20-2-2795-5562

=4 Ministry of Transport - Government District - New Administrative Capita
EH0|Z| https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/

S SAEH[0[A| (www.mot.gov.eg)2| H& =2

4 2202 ZA| H0|AL B0 2] ChAl

o 2oABT|BHECS

, Egyptian Commercial Service)

HEHS +20-2-2342-4055

=AM Tower No. 5, 6, Ministry of Finance Towers, Extension of Ramses St., Nasr City, Cairo
E 50| http://www.ecs.gov.eg

Bl 4 08¢ : info@ecs.gov.eg (EH|O[A| ZLIEL 042 4~ US)

o 0|3 E M|&H(Egyptian Customs Authority)

stHE +20-2-2342-2247
A Ministry of Finance Towers, Tower 3, Ramses Extension Road, Cairo
E50|7|

http://www.customs.gov.eg



http://www.capmas.gov.eg
http://www.cbe.org.eg
https://www.facebook.com/MinistryTransportation/
http://www.ecs.gov.eg
http://www.customs.gov.eg
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7. 2718

L 2EE B

1USD:494

No = = oo =4(USD)

1 AE A (W= e glak) o= 3.800
2 AlE IR 12018 9.100
3 AE AR AP by 1012 9.100
4 Al -2} kg 0.800
5 2= IO (AEFHA-OY| 2|7t ) 12t 1.400
6 == M (OtE) 500ml 0.200
7 = F7H=E2HOLE) 500ml 0.400
8 o= A 124 3.600
9 BTLE== AUHAL = leaz 0.100
10 nE AlotE2a (AU T2h) ez 0.100
11 mE= NRe= 7|§2§§§ﬁgﬂ) 7t 5.100
12 MH| A Ol (2/=2! OHE A|LH 4] DIE4) 13 8.100
13 MHE|A FAgR 1L 1L 0.300
14 AME|A a1 TKwh 0.040
15 MHE|A ey EH Ut 3.000
16 o7t =l 14 1.500
17 o7t AZ (SHAIGLY THORZ| 2 7t) 600cc 30.400
18 4= QIZt2(MA= EEER 121.600
19 | zﬂéézi?&izﬂiﬂzgﬁ (Ol=2t 71 ozt 27350.000
20 =2 L 7122/ (Overnight Deposit) % 27.250
21 AME o kg 0.800
22 AZ QotE 1kg 0.600
23 AME 7] 1kg 9.100
24 AME Azt 1274 2.000




AE 7 1L 1.100
AME AER 1L 1.800
A Hried 1kWh 0.040
E 2N m 0.070
Z IHAH| i 0.010
o=z ozEH=(12) = 25.300
olz =z H| (L) 22, 23X 15.200
2 As2SEH| 2000cc 0|4 95.000
N A Ed 23 300km 2.100
=l oZA|Met 25 = 0.900
sl FOME 2F = 0.400
2l e 22
= QUEU ABE o o o 8.100
AMH[A Vg 174 15.000
ISEETES OTT *=Z(Youtube, Netflix, HBO &) 170 3.300
MH| A MIEta(E210|22]'d) M=218 1.400
AE JER(EH17]S) 1kg 2.800

{AI2% : KOTRA 710|2 22 (20244 118 7|8) >
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S20|A Li2! = Vodafone, Orange, Etisalat, We2t Z2 S4IA RA0M RARE F0lot0 M2 232 HEst1 AFEotH =0t
2F2 TR HPsiH, 28 HEE 238 St AH8st= 20| Y0 t
= 24U 232 T AFESE 20l AlUol| /= S4IALTH2| ol 223 232 S

ClolE S2 shiel 7t=2 ZA|Shs A0l 27+55IT.
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O AlokS W2 OHIREO| 2to|mto| 7| A7t H2|E H% Y SAA0| 7tM 232 AEota AFESHH ElCH B, 240|mto| HH|7t §f
Z<2, Vodafone, Orange, Etisalat, We2} Z AALE Y2510 2to|mto| M%|E 276tH =ICt. 0] =
MAlo|0] 245t @FAle QICH QIE{Ul 5 HEE H0|8] S HAL ORI Z siY S4IAL WS CHRYe & 23 /0] 7+sotct
.SR|S0 7H Ol 83t= We(TE DATA)L| Z2 QU £& U AL 7h5 C|0|E] & 3TAIZ 28417t F25
Y 250GB A= 420025 (2F 23E2)0|ot,
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o EA2(Luxor City)

EAY 242
= Luxor City, Luxor, Luxor Governorate
2FA|Zt -
2 -
Gaay EA2Z2= 0|HE RO LY 4 SH0|UE SA|OICH FEA20= SAZ AHY, FI2Y, &71e| AlF, H=
el e - -
O Hy, g5 By, 2 We| 5 crdet YAS0| 22|51l ATt
b ST A| AH 7} CiFet MRS atst Uon, TR RFA|Zt0)| HE0| Bal| AHHo| A 35t 7= A
- o] HRRfRIIC,

o AFE & M|0|3(Sharm El Sheikh)

ZAH AFS A MlO|2
=N Qesm Sharm Ash Sheikh, South Sinai Governorate
2YAIZ :
29 -
YA AFS € MO| 3= 22l AHED 32 BIGHE, M4 z= FHTHAILIO| BHE APQf S3H ALO|2] O|RE
- T AlOCt RS ¥Aa2E LOtOL H|0], 2tA F5t0te 3333 S0| UL
e S A| ZtA7F ot &R E Eetotn o, TR 2GA|ZH0| HES0| H2L| ALMO|| M Ist 7t A
= of Blarfsict




o .gH(Dahab)

ZAH AFS A M0|3
=0 Qesm Saint Katrin, South Sinai Governorate
A2 -
s ool -
T 1T e
Clef2 AFE U MIO| 30N S5E 22 2 80km EO{RI O|HEL| A|Lt0| Bt HEZE0]| = 212 0120|
ko] | Ct. ofjMofl= HIFQl O{ZO0|UT CHE2 A ALIO[O|A 72 2SSt CHoY 54 2| & otLtE 0 A1
Ct.
HlD S A| A7 CHoh 2R E Eetot YO, HEHA| SFAIZH0| HS0| EoL| AHMO| A 35t 7= A
4

O BtEh2{stCt.

o OfA

2H(Aswan City)

ZAY OfAt
AN Aswan Governorate
A1 -
2y -
e LU0 EAIQl OfASHS TICHEE] O|YE LiRo| Maka Arg] BHE0|2 B2|ICt OfAgto] Yoz
= OfAgHH =H|OF 8iE2, 5 S 41, Zat0] 41, off 4 S0| Ut
b S Al AA|7t CFFet HER|E Zotet o, &2 2FAIZH0| HE0| oL AtMo)| A 3ot 7= A

Of BF&f2I5tT.

o 3|

AtE2|o}(Alexandria City)

EAH el A= 2|0t
=AM Alexandria Governorate
2GAIZ -
e -
ALY gelite2|oH= 0| EL] 2|Zal o A|O|Ct, 7+ RS HAaZ2 = LlAE2(0F EA|20| U2, Of
2|0j| = Llit=2|0r SO, 10| EH|0] QA 50| 2& HAZE 2| x|sH UCE
oy SA| AtA7F ChSH 2R E Eototn o, AR 2YGA|ZH0| HES0| HoL| AFMO)| M Ist It= A
- 0] BRRfRIBICE

o O|ZE a2

2H(Egyptian Museaum)

=AY

E




=N 15 Meret Basha, Ismailia, Qasr an Nile, Cairo Governorate
A2t 09:00~17:00
75 ASER
YAATY 2o o|HEL L%t £HR2 S50 EE0] ULt &22S FATA B A[7H0| 22f A2|L| A2t
2 OS2 7t= A0| ECt
H|22 LA 2GAIZH0| HSO0| B, AFHO|| |35t 7t= AO| Bi&H2ISIC

EAYH 0|2
Y Al Abageyah, Qesm Al Khalifah Cairo Governorate
2GAIZt 08:00~17:00(E, 2222 16:00 7t7|)
757 AZSER
Yoy 12M7] detsttigof ofsh YAtz o2 REf 710|258 22517 2l M2 FH(0[Ct,
B2 HEA 2GAIZH0 HSO0| B2l AFMO|| A| 35t 7t= 40| Hi&H2ISiCt

o

o ZtAZt2|2|(Khan el-Khalili)

EAY 7t0|2

=N El-Gamaleya, Qism El-Gamaleya, Cairo Governorate
2YAIZ sfiZ4of 7t= 40| £8.
29 Az0%

PO 14M710] M2 O|RE z|Cf 722 S A[ZO|C} 52 H0|| 710FZ| OLSCHE S==2t a7 A2 27
SE = 2 AolC}

=2 T
H|2 TR 2FGAIZHO| HSO0| B2L, A0l X3 5tAl 7= 20| A5t

o 2gtote 22| 2A 3 (Mosque of Muhammad Ali)

SAYH 10|12
=0 Al Abageyah, Qism El-Khalifa, Cairo Governorate
A2t 09:00~17:00
99 AZE
S 7101 AJEI Lol 1Z(3iCt Ef7| BT 243 SA22 A0IU RAIZ, OYEE hESHE RAIZ A
2[0§ L5t AL
Hl HEA| 2GAIZ0| HS0| E2l, ARMO|| A 25t 7= 20| B2t




o I|2}0|Et AT I A(Great Pyramid of Giza)

SAYH 7t0|2 7| At
=4 Al Haram, Nazlet EI-Semman, Al Haram, Giza Governorate
A2t 08:00~17:00
7Y AESEH
FLLTH O|ZEQ| 71 CHEZQI RA[0[Ct, 7|47 2,000 Hojl 2|0{H 20, MA| 7CH 27FAIR| S SHLIO|C,
Hl 22 22| A0 HESO| Fel, AFol| A 35t Jh= 20| HHgH2IS5tct

EAY z27ic}
= Qesm Hurghada, Red Sea Governorate
2FA|Zt -
Ry :
S EJICH= O|YEQ| S| HotZ et oF 40km BO{Q= ol FER|0|Ct AFH CHO|C 2 F-H5HH
HAATY Sekalla | 7+0f| 4~E4-2 ClO|® AA L} St 2t Qf2|sf QAT ++ A|7FA|Q1 U Clet=0fl= dE4Ql O|-UE A
O&a AlY S0[ At2lst QUCf,
e SA| AtA|7F ChSt AR E Eototn o, HER| 2GA|ZH0| HES0| HoL| AFMO)| M 3ot 7t A
- 0] HRRfRIBICE,
<AI2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 2 z>
of, Al
- @24l

o JW AH|0|3 StRA (W Steak house)

SAY 10|12
HEHS +20-2-2411-5588

N Ring Rd. Intersection of Cairo Suez Rd., Mirage City, 1st Compound, New Cairo, Cairo Egypt

R (inside JW Marriott Hotel)

7t 1 Q1Y oF 502, of=of T2t 7H20] & E.
FAIZE 18:00~24:00

7Ry SH JLYUo| T E.

21 & LH0|12 ML




Hl

Q1 7|Z2Y. AH|0|2E EBISt YA S UR2Z 3= A 2EZ0|0, SEUO| 2123 221717t

o 0f|Ql 2| AE2H8 Restaurant)

SAH 10|12
USHE +20-2-2791-6888
FA 1089 Corniche El Nil, Cairo, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at Nile Plaza)
7t 1 QI oF 50, bilwol T2t 7+A0| THE.
FHAIZE 19:00~01:00
77 SH Yo T E.
24 TS24 eaES
S| A= 12 7|2, 710|2 W 71 15422 32 A8,

A 7t0|2
Hsteis +20-2-3567-2111

= A 35 Giza St., beside France Embassy, Giza, Egypt (inside Four Seasons Hotel Cairo at The First

e Residence Egypt)

7t 1 Q1Y o 503, oiwof T2t 7H20] & E.
YYAIZt 12:00~24:00

77 S IYLo| E.

2 S 2fHt=A HAEY

B A= 121 712, g2 AE2/0oM S5 2|112| /0|2 22|f< 2= SHE = & US.

o 29l E}o| 2|AE2 9l H(Ruen Thai Restaurant and Bar)

=AY 7to|=2
S +20-2-2614-0080
= A El Tesaeen St., City Center, 5th Compound, New Cairo, Lakeview Compound, Cairo, Egypt
i (inside Dusit Thani Lakeview Hotel)
7t4 1 Q1Y oF 502, ol=of Tt 7H20] & E.
FYAIZE 19:00~02:00
757 SH JLUo| T E.




T Ef2A HAEY

It2ch

rir

191729, % 22 EfE SAT § FRE T

E

+20-2-2798-8000

Y of 502, Oilwof T2t 7HAH0| THE.

13:00~16:00, 19:00~23:30

2. Z21717t 02 O|=20|0{M 217|E &1 A

AN

o

<{At2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 £z

T

70| ojc| 2|

+20-2-2519-7769

41, 231 St., Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate

70|12 oo 2|

+20-12-2166-6612

34, Street 276, Cairo Governorate

iz

At Q1Y oF 8~10 E2f

10:00-21:00

[e)e)
=82

ol

o
e

11511 Corniche El Nil, Garden City, Cairo, Egypt (inside InterContinental Cairo Semiramis Hotel)




o EDOtE (Tomato restaurant)

=AY 710|= Ot A
HSHS +20-102-588-3560
FA Cairo Governorate, Al Maadi, No.1 Nerco Commercial B/D st.232 Degla Maadi, Cairo
713 AARR Qlg o 8~10
A2 11:30-21:30
R I 72
o Of2|Z(Arirang restaurant)
ZAH 7}0|2 ojc| 2|
S +20-2-2519-3739
FA BD 32 Nady Gedeed St, Maadi, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AlAtR Qg oF 8~10 22
FYAIZE 12:00-22:00
2 ECES
o 17| 2(Kokio restaurant)
=AY 710|= Ot A
HSHS +20-2-2521-2123
=M X76H+C24, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 4213052
7t 2|71 5t Of2)of o 1222
FAIZE 12:00-23:00
R AZDF

ZAH 7}0|2 ojc| 2|

S +20-2-2753-7328
FA 25 Rd. 263, Beside El Mostafa Pharmacy, Cairo 11511, Egypt
7t4 AlALR QIE 9F 8~10E 2]

FYAIZE 12:00-22:00

2

Y YU Aol AZLE




o 7l0kAA|(Gaya Sushi Restaurant)

=AY 7102 o] 2|
HeBS +20-10-0158-2484

=N Street 253, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt

7t4 AR O A2 250 Of|oF TA| E8|E Ol w0l T2t 7HA0| 0|5t} Atd Of|2F A| 7tA 29| T4
A2 11:00-22:00
7Y 289

H|22 A EAE £E 7HsSHH AARS] 2R HH0C 7Hs. AR Of|of T4 Al

o 3tLAS(Hana restaurant)

L 7t0|Z atZra 2|9
S +20-2-2736-7873
=N Hassan Assem, Mohammed Mazhar, Zamalek, Cairo Governorate
7t4 AARE QI oF 8~10 €2
FYAIZE 12:00-22:30
75Y HAERT
A2 : KOTRA 7}0|2 22>
bt S &
-HIZUA 5
o QIE{ZE|HIE A|E|AEH(Intercontintal City Stars)
SAH 0|2
A Omar Ibn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate
S +20-2-2480-0100
EH 02| https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail
SH= Al710] et 8tz 40, =& 19 150 - 200 &2 =&
| FT7I0[2 QI LIAZ AE[Of 224
Hl

710[2 A HAIE 22 =

=



https://www.ihg.com/intercontinental/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohc/hoteldetail

o JW O|2|0{E D|2tA|(JW Marriot Mirage)

SAH 10|12
A Ring Road- Mirage City, Heliopolis, Cairo Governorate 11757
HetHS +20-2-2411-5588
E10] | https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
SH= Al710]| T2t 8t2 40|, 4=2& 19150 - 200 &3 =&
] Lt 0] 21|

o ZA|IEA L} Z2tx}(Four Seosons Nile Plaza)

SAH 10|12
A 1089 Corniche EI Nil, EG, 11519, Cairo Governorate
HetHS +20-2-2791-7000
EHO|Z| https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
SH= Al7|0 w2t 8tz 40l =& 18 200 - 250 &2l =&
24 Lt 0] 21|

o Y|4 A 710|2 0|2t A|E| Z&!(Renaissance Cairo Mirage City Hotel)

SAH 70|12

=N Ring Road Mirage City, Cairo Governorate 11757
Mot +20-2-2406-3333
E10]Z| https://www.marriott.com

SH= Al7104| thet &40

o £2||0| QI 7}0|2 ofotc| F&(Holiday Inn Cario Maadi Hotel)

SAH 0|2
=4 Cornish EI Nil, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11431

S +20-2-2526-0601

E50]2| https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail
SH= Al7|0i| w2t A0

<At2Y : KOTRA 7|0|2 24 2)



https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
https://www.fourseasons.com/caironp/
https://www.marriott.com
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/cairo/crohi/hoteldetail

- ALESIRAL

o Z0| 3A(Jo-E House)

ZAIH 710|2
I Building 27, St. 85, Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
S +20-100-363-8747
a2 BF 7|2 85~110E2{(A|7] L &8t 220 wat 2t0] YL)
Stz A U MA TG
k| OtE| 2| g FEIIOf 2I2|E 2125t B|2LA A AESIRA
B2 O|H|Y : egyptcho@gmail.com

o T2|9 7}= 52 A (Korean Garden House)

ZAH et QI (A-CHHt 212)

=N El-Alamein, Marsa Matrouh 5065901, Egypt
S +20-100-636-1106

P 18k 7|2 85~110E2{(A|7| X =4 L40f et 210| US)

- SRS ZAl T

90 A- rHHEI Dabba) 222 gt A T2HE £8H2|Q1 22|01 (Alamein) O120] 9|%|

S U ot AY US
H| 1 0|0|Y : egyptcho@gmail.com

o E2I512A (Dream House)

EAY 6th of October
E Flat No. 52, Building No. D6, Dreamland Compond, 6th of October, Egypt
SHHS +20-122-231-8484
EH0|Z| www.egypttour.co.kr
18 71& 80 22 LHQ((Al7] X =&t Y4=0f w2t 20| UF)
=HE Stgs A O MALITSHEHA)
oj2to|= Iz A Hofl A4
AN A So7t A2 Aol /=]
HAESIRA Q120 Mall of Egypt, ZE& & 4 HOAL JUS
Ol Y : parkegypt@hanmail.net
B2
717125 : itsdream



www.egypttour.co.kr

o %710|2 322 (New Cairo House)

7t7t2E : itsdream

CAY e
=N Flat No. 4, Villa No. 25, Choeifat St. in 5th settlement, New Cairo, Egypt
43S +20-122-231-8484
EHO|Z| newcairohouse.com
18 71& 80 E2f LQ|(Al7] L =&t Ya~0f w2t 20| AF)
=ER StEs A O MALITSHEHA)
A3 710|2 S&t 7H0|2 ZA|HMA|ZO0|M 158 d= BOo{Rl 22|0f 22y
. HAESIRA 2% 28 Hg
0|0|Y : parkegypt@hanmail.net
B2

o HAESISA 42k (Guesthouse Shilla)

ZAH F710|12

=N Thaganmo 1, Yasmeen 7, Villa 380 New Cairo , Egypt
S +20-100-003-5693

At 18k 7|2 80~120E2] LHR|(A|7] T =t Y4=0] w2t 20| AS)
- SURE ZA Y AN ZEH(FHA)

A0 7102 A|E| Z|0j 2/

- 7t0|2 S& L 70| =2 DA ™A ZL 717t

H| 1 0|0l : cairoshilla@gmail.com

o 710} HAESIRA(GAYA guesthouse)

A3 Fto|=
T4 Degla maadi, street 218, building 41, Egypt
HepHS +20-2-2519-7769
sHE 19} 712 100 22 WQI(A17] L &8 Y40 T2t 20| US)HLUZE ZA U A4 EBHEHA
A0 ot Zl‘ﬁgﬂ Azt HAE otA
710|2 SYOIM oF 402 22
H|2 O|H[¥ : ccxcc@hanmail.net

EOHE 1 +20-10-0158-2484

(AI2S) 1 KOTRA 710|2 22ty



newcairohouse.com
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710|20/IA 2|R0l0| £2 2F3He 224 Al 239! 2122 (Zamalek)2t S|4 (Mohandiseen), B3 22/2l da|@B2|2

(Heliopolis), OfBi217t AZ20| QL DT (Maadi) 2I%E S 4 UCH YT, TYA, S, A0, YROISS 22 AlLf BA70I 2122

o 510 T D|Z QS TS 0fnj27H AZ0| A2f5ED i OIT| 20l 2 FHFIR ULk 220l H710|2 (New
SA5ED ATk HI1012 L ZIRCE UM 01F

Cairo)2| 7IE}D|OF(Katameya), YIAESZE AMRE S0| 2=FQAS2| HAF MZX|
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ot SYSH220VE ARZ BT

O|YE #%%OHE A—1§I G&20| HO| FREO A0 A= 0|83517|0f FAFSHCL WhetA AlS0f HOHSH= Nestle Pure Life,
tt A4 H

Al
tE2IStCh Ot22] SAY Y= Alole, R2[Ltetet 20| OH|E 28 FE22 AS5HA|

[l

25 O[YEO|M 2tS 2 0KV 7-SSHCE 2 FOIE fIoh Cth2| 8 S Y28 = HES A=Y We =8 o
Q F2E A2|7| I E SA el HoM 2tEs

SICH JAHAQl a3 55 TOiSHE Z0] W4 0| 22k oj
k=1 HEIR*OHH 22 Z car information cardE ot 2| HHZ 2|x|§t WE=(Traffic department)E 250 2t SS5ta At
=0H(Car Plate)& £0{2 1 S£Z(License for car registration)= Ya8eC0t YUtH o2 22 SE2 3'H0|| o A 2h=8t0tof 5t
Ct.
2HH7H4
DA 2 AL A2 SH=1} =5t {LE 22 U THO|QICH T2{Lt 2022 22 21-2 AHE O|F QIEt2R1 2= A&lo] AztslZ|
A HEE 222t U8 SAIMAUCE O] HHU2 2452t 27| AS YUMA|IZ|H 2HS2F 714 0] 2022 O| M 20t 28f 7H2F =O0FZCH of
HXo=Z st E4o| 2L 1t/ 30 &3] Liel9| 7120 2024 11€ 7|2 50,000~60,000E 2] £=0|11, 7|0te] AXE|R|E H|L:6t
ASHO|CH ORI EO|AM QI7|7t B2 A2 24T SUV, E5E MTHo|0, 7HdH| £22 3itY, 7|0F, =FEt 50| MS =7t =L,

BR0IM FHLSUUSIS YT w0t 20, OIYE0M 2T 4 AUCH OIYEVIME SURS 31S0| 7H531AIR, 22010 ZS 215 2
28 Y3

27t O MEHELD =510, S=R0llM A2 U HSSS Y520t 2bA Ar8sts 20| LEHo|Tt,

=

Ct 2% Az old

2

N
rlo
o

O|ZE0|= £0t2 2310| I Z0|C} CHEAQI 2312 2 = HSBC Bank Egypt, Bank Audi, Qatar National Bank Al Ahli(QNB
Alahli), Commercial International Bank (CIB), National Bank of Kuwait - Egypt (NBK-Egypt), Banque Misr S0| QJC}

£ 7Hd5t7] QIiME 24 670Y 0|49 AHF 3{7tS(Resident permit)0| LR 2 STt AZHE A 8} | QIS o M2 HZ 5
7128 AZ|ot 23S WESHO{0F 5tH, 2o H7|M|, ZEANM|, =M, QEUIE] & 2719] HF FEd & 2|H| FeSS X260}

SOl 2 2|4 NS 2767| = Bt



2t n|

- F8 ISt

o 70|12 3128t

=AY 710|2(+ 7t0|2)
o= PR 508 U2 AL (A 2] et=gtn)
#212d o= ;‘*-FnL 25 £+ Y 1A
Yot Y 2o Fof, orFol U= 2 It
S| 2018ARE SH4u|C= Mete(o]f, 18 Mo steil S=3 500USD7F &+
EH0]Z| http://www.cairoschool kr/
Bl 38 37| A2

o Cairo American College (CAQ)

A 7t0|2 (0tcl)
0127 FA DR 255515 HUY A
DSEIE 1B 2 (AP O7HA)
Hal2y S{A4% o 800 A5 2.

Y| gl (1219)

- (Application Fee) 390USD, (Registration Fee) 16,000USD, (Admission Fee) 1,000USD
Annual Tuition

k1=
it - (Pre-Kindergarten 3) 9,000USD, (Pre-Kindergarten 4) 14,300USD, (Grades K-5) 26,600USD,
(Grades 6-8) 27,150 USD, (Grades 9-12) 27,350USD,
AZHAH= EHEQY,
EHO|Z| http://www.cacegypt.org
b2 o= A

o New Cairo International School(NCBIS)

ZAY 710|2 (New Cairo)
19783 HEE oA DA SR 357|H 2 2F
RAY-ZE-SS-DSTA 13SHA|(FRH ~ 13)2 WY HS
AH2l2Y 25tm HHS GCSE, IGCSE T2 WS 2Ystn e
DSSH HE B AT A-Level & MEHS £ 912
A ok 7070=2f 2 800 0| A&t Z0|H, HA|QE2 O|F A2t st IHsE



http://www.cairoschool.kr/
http://www.cacegypt.org

US| HAZ(128)
- (Application Fee) 100GBP, (Registration Fee) 7,500GBP, (Refundable Deposit) 40,000EGP(2F
850USD)
SHH| Annual Tuition
- (Nusery) 7,322GBP, (Y1-Y5) 10,721GBP, (Y6) 10,925GBP, (Y7~Y8) 12,589GBP, (Y9)
12,771GBP, (Y10~Y11) 13,000GBP, (Y12-Y13) 13,410GBP
AZHAHIEEE
Emo|Z| http://www.ncbis.co.uk
o
blD = A
{A2Y  KOTRA 7H0|2 293 >
- 3iz|8m
o Al Bashaer Schools
SAY 10|12
Bty St 4 29|
Emo|Z| https://www.albashaerschools.net/
bl St QIS0| thA HFsts 710| 2 OfC| 2ol =|3HCH AMRstn 2 A 1HE FojaA2 2IStetl, 24
- uofl Blsf AM#stil =E2 He| gt

o Amgad Language School
A Fto|2
S| Stu=HE 2O
=30/7| https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-
- 439557776224664/
bl St QIS0| thA HFst=E 710| 2 OFC| 2ol 2=|3HCH AMRStn 2 A 1HE Foje 2 2Iststl, 2 A|s
- 0|l Blsf AMHsty =A=2 He| St

o Manara Language School Maadi

A Ito|2
S| Stz He 29|
EH[0]7]| http://www.manaraschool.net/
BT SH=QIE0| ChH HF5H= 7H0| 2 OtC| 2| Hof| 2{2[3YCt AStnE d 1ts Fojad S 2Idtst, =45t
- oj| Hlsh HASD 2RSS 2ol et

CAI2Y : KOTRA 70| 2 292



http://www.ncbis.co.uk
https://www.albashaerschools.net/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Community-College/Amgad-Language-School-439557776224664/
http://www.manaraschool.net/
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o As-Salam International Hospital

L 710|2 (F2U 2
A Corniche El Nile Athar an Nabi, Misr Al Qadimah, Cairo Governorate
HEHS +20-2-2524-0250
A== SeEA
H|2 EM0|A| : https://www.assih.com/

o Air Force Specialized Hospital

=AY 710|2 (F710|2)

ZA EL-Tesseen St., Fifth Settlement, New Cairo
S +20-2-2313-1804
== g

Hl2 E0|A| : http://www.airforcesh.org.eg/

o Saudi German Hospital Cairo

=AY 710|2 (R&2|2322)
ZA Joseph Tito St, Huckstep, El Nozha, Cairo
HSHS +20-2-2625-2400
A== SEHH
ZM0|2| : http://sghcairo.com/en/
| ST RA (Maadi)ollM TAIZE Z = AH2|0| ALt A|L0| O ZESITE 2HRIZA| AR02f0] TR

ol

tCt.

o Ghaley Medical Center

EAY 70| 2 (OtL])
2A 32, 33 El Golf St., Maadi, Cairo (behind maadi sporting clib)
S +20-2-2359-2593
SeEA
Aze - A olst 7 o| 25t Ol 7+5 5t Qlbt O|&




. http://www.ghalymedicalgroup.com/
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o Cairo Festival City Mall

7to|2

EAY
Ring Rd., Cairo Festival City, New Cairo, Cairo governorate

z4

http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/

£T0|2]
SojM ChR2 =3t 2

=0|C}. IKEA, Carrefour, AXL 2

=710|2 2|20
Qlct,

[

B

o City Star Mall

=AY

Fo

e
Omar lbn El-Khattab, Masaken Al Mohandesin, Nasr City, Cairo Governorate

= 1™l ACH

§_-|I|.

ZH0|Z|

ol Y5}
ML= g

http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
=0|Ct, QI ZE[HIEAE[AEL, Z2[H|0] QI

de|eE2A A0
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o Mall of Egypt

HVE

EAY
Giza- Al Wahat Al Baharia, Giza Governorate

z4

USH QEA|M

Mol 9ict.

E 0| http://www.mallofegypt.com/
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o Carrefour City Center

E

ZAH
El-Basatin Sharkeya, El-Basatin, Cairo Governorate 11432
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http://www.cairofestivalcity.com/en/MALL/
http://www.citystars-heliopolis.com.eg/en
http://www.mallofegypt.com/

=l SHQIS0| Ciq H=Fot= OtC| 2|0l /U= CfH OLE
o Seoudi
EAY 7t0|2
=N Building 14, street 205, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate 11432, Egypt
g MES ofY, MM S 2HE AR ES HIR 2E YU ES THofsct
Hin} #1& of3to|ct

o Gourmet Maadi Degla Store

SAY 10|12
FA Street 218, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
He ARE A, WM, |7 S A4S A=ES T[S
H|2 oIS 0| THAH HRESh= Ot A[Hof| 2|=|5H ALt

o Metro Market

SAH 0|2
FA Street 233, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Maadi, Cairo Governorate, Egypt
H2 AM=E AY, WM 5 24F ARES HIROH A4S WEHES Tofsict
Hl2 Aol opzto|ct

o ESRAA MARKET

EAYH 0|12
=AM 1st floor, flat No.1, Building 13, Street 204, Maadi, Cairo
HSA=E F82 &58, 4z, 20, ¢E, 240, 42 S8 TS
Bl 8} +20-101-764-4239

- 7|Et HelA|H

o Allegria Golf Club

<At2% : KOTRA 7|0|2 24z

ZEAH 2|12
=M Al Sheikh Zayed, Giza Governorate
E5olA| https://www theallegriacairo.com/



https://www.theallegriacairo.com/

H|Z

E|EIY of|2k: +20-122-377-9788

o Dreamland

SAH 70|12
=N Alwahat Road, Dreamland City, Cairo- Egypt
EH 02| http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
A4 710[20]| 2afst 222

o A2t AX=

22 (Gezira Sports Club)

ZAH 7to|2
I Gezira St, Giza Governorate
EHO|Z| http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
A4 ZamalekOfl |2|5t =& AXL = MIE]
H| SHA 2 2Y

o Maadi Sports and Yacht Club

SAH 10|12
A Dmshek, Maadi as Sarayat Al Gharbeyah, Al Maadi, Cairo Governorate
E50]2| https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
A Maadiol| 2|z|et S8 AX= MIE]
H|2 S|HAH = 2

o JW Marriott Mirage

SAH 0|2
=N Ring Road- Mirage City- P.O.Box 427, Heliopolis, Cairo, 11757 Egypt
E 0| http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
AN 25 220 Q2o SEHZ, BT, GYM S AZ HoAL R
o Wadi Degla
Al sto|2
E (0|7 http://www.wadidegla.com/



http://www.dreamlandgolf.com/home
http://geziraclub.club/index.php/en/897-2/
https://m.facebook.com/pages/Maadi-sports-and-yacht-club/211337185547385
http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/caijw-jw-marriott-hotel-cairo/
http://www.wadidegla.com/
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o Palm Hills Golf Views

EAY 7tolZ (7|4}
=M Giza Governorate, First 6th of October
E10] | https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php

o Newgiza Golf Club

=AY 71012 (w714}
=M New Giza Rd, First 6th of October, Giza Governorate 11211
EHO|Z| http://www.newgizagolf.com/
H 20198 @&

o Katameya Heights Golf &amp; Tennis Resort

=AY 710|2(F710|=2)
FA Gamal Abdel Naseer St, Katameya Heights Cairo Governorate 11771
E 0| http://katameyaheights.com/
bl 43t +20'2'.2.758-0512 -17 ‘
Ol Y : enquiries@katameyaheights.com

o Katameya Dunes Golf &amp: Social club

ZAH 710|2(F710|2)
=AM Third New Cairo, Cairo Governorate
EHO0|Z| http://www.katameyadunes.com/
H|D 43t +20-100-008-4588 / 4+20-122-428-4882
4
0|H|¥ : golf@katameyadunes.com
<At29 : KOTRA 7|0|2 22k
A B2 37
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https://www.palmhills-golf.com/golf_home.php
http://www.newgizagolf.com/
http://katameyaheights.com/
http://www.katameyadunes.com/

Coptic Christmas Day 2024-01-07 2024-01-07
Police and Revolution Day 2024-01-25 2024-01-25
Eid al-Fitr 2024-04-09 2024-04-09

Eid al-Fitr 2024-04-10 2024-04-10

Eid al-Fitr 2024-04-11 2024-04-11

Sinai Liberation Day 2024-04-25 2024-04-25
Labor Day 2024-05-01 2024-05-01

Spring Festival(Sham EI-Nessim) 2024-05-06 2024-05-06
Day of Arafa (3|/4& 0|E) 2024-06-27 2024-06-27
Feast of the Sigrri]zge Days(Eid Al 2024-06-28 2024-06-28
Feast of the 52;:2§e Days(Eid Al 2024-06-29 2024-06-29
Revolution Day(Civil Movemnet) 2024-06-30 2024-06-30
Feast of the Szcc:jrrig;e Days(Eid Al 2024-07-02 2024-07-02
Feast of the Szgrri]gie Days(Eid Al 2024-07-03 2024-07-03
Islamic New Year 2024-07-20 2024-07-20
Revolution Day(Nasser) 2024-07-23 2024-07-23
Prophet Mohamed's Birthday 2024-09-28 2024-09-28
Armed Forces Day 2024-10-05 2024-10-05




10. KOTRA £<j 2 Ot

o 0|2 R (EQE2, 7I1E2E FH& &E)

20 34 Y LEHB|
o KOTRA Cairo(Commercial Office of Korean Embassy)
o FA ! 44 Palestine St., 1st Floor, New Maadi, Cairo, Egypt
o A3} +20 (2) 2754-5319 /5329
o E-mail: ktccairo@kotra.or.kr
* ChOk ZI0| AFSHO|| CHBE Al 5 EHEHE 3|25t LE Of2AKEH 2| 20| LWes AL KOTRA SAUEZ} 24 AHA|TH 0|2 #2
- KOTRA &2} 24 B4 (https://www kotra.or.kr) & ATHO| "2o| AE 22| $ AR Its

o

o 23t OotLY: http://www kotra.or.kr/cairo/index.do
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Cairo
AFROFLAST 2025 2025-01-16 ~ 2025-01-19 International Vision Fairs
Conference
Center (CICQ)
Interc:;t[(i)onal Phyramids
Cairo Fashion &amp; Tex 2025-02-13 ~ 2025-11-15 International
Conference Group

Center (CICC)

Egypt Energy 2025

2025-02-17 ~ 2025-02-19

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

EGY STITCH &amp: TEX Expo 2025

2025-02-20 ~ 2025-02-23

Cairo
International
Conference
Center (CICQ)

BUSINESS PLUS,
VISION FAIRS

EGYMEDICA 2025

2025-03-01 ~ 2025-03-03

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Terrapinn

Watrex Expo

2025-05-12 ~ 2025-05-14

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center

Al Awael

(EIEQ)
Cairo International
i | ional f
The Design Show 2025-05-15 ~ 2025-05-17 nternationa Conferences
Conference &amp; Exhibitions

Center (CICQ)

Company (ICEC)

Egypt Coating Show

2025-05-23 ~ 2025-05-25

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

DMG Events

Egy Beauty Africa 2025

2025-05-24 ~ 2025-05-26

Egypt
International

Universal Trade

Exhibition Center Fair(UFTA)
(EIEC)
Egypt
Autotomorrow 2024-05-30 ~ 2024-06-02 International Delta Conex

Exhibition Center
(EIEC)




Africa Food Manufacturing

2025-06-02 ~ 2025-06-04

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Egypt
International

The Big 5 Construct Egypt 2025-06-17 ~ 2025-06-19 o DMG Events
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)
Egypt
Egypt Infrastructure &mp; Water 2025-06-17 ~ 2025-06-19 International DMG Events

Expo

Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Pharmaconex

2025-09-01 ~ 2025-09-03

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Egypt Projects

2025-09-06 ~ 2025-09-08

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Arab German

Sahara EXPO 2025

2025-09-14 ~ 2025-09-16

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Cityscape Egypt 2025

2025-09-24 ~ 2025-09-27

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Informa Markets

Hice Hotel Expo 2025

2025-10-07 ~ 2025-10-09

Cairo
International
Convention
Center(CICC)

Egyptian Group
for marketing

Egypt

International Crose Fairs
Agrena 2025 2025-10-23 ~ 2025-10-25 Exhibition Center Organizers
(EIEC)
Cairo
| jonal
Auto Tech Egypt 2025-11-17 ~ 2025-11-19 nternationa Informa Markets
Conference

Center (CICC)

Egypt Defense Expo

2025-12-01 ~ 2025-12-04

Egypt
International
Exhibition Center
(EIEC)

Global
Conference
Management
(GCM)
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